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5 March 2013 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
 
Grant of Non Material Amendments to planning permission 
 
Address:  
Freemasons Hall  
60 Great Queen Street  
London  
WC2B 5AZ 
 
Proposal: Amendment to planning permission granted on 10/09/2012 (Ref: 2012/3548/P for the 
erection of frameless glass canopies at 4th floor level over existing lightwell areas and extension into 
lightwells at ground, 1st, 2nd and 3rd floor levels to non-residential institution (Class D1)), to amend 
design of canopies over lightwells. 
 
Drawing Nos:  
Superseded Plans: PL.054 Rev P1; PL.060 Rev P2; H129025 01 Rev P1; H129025 02 
Rev P1 
Amended Plans: WD.008 Rev C1; WD020 Rev C1; WD.021 Rev C1; H129025 01 Rev 
A; H129025 02 Rev A  

 
The Council has considered your application and confirms that the proposals are acceptable as non-
material amendments to the planning permission set out above.  
 
Informative(s): 
 
1 You are advised that this permission relates only to the changes highlighted on the 
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plans and set out in the description and shall only be read in the context of the 
substantive permission granted on 10/09/2012 under reference number 
2012/3548/P and is bound by all the conditions and obligations attached to that 
permission. The applicant has stated that any other changes to the drawn elevation 
outside of those described are purely indicative and not to be considered under the 
scope of this non-material amendment. 
 

2 You are advised that the amendments also require listed building consent, and no 
works should commence on site until the separate application for such consent ref 
2013/0504/L has been determined by the Council. 
 

 
Disclaimer 

This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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